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DATE: 21 Dec 2022

TO: Refrigeration Customers

FROM: Emerson Commercial & Residential Solutions, MEA
SUBJECT: F Series Scroll Condensing Units with ZB57KQE Medium

Temperature Scroll Compressor

Further to Emerson Thailand, marketing bulletin number: ECT1TH3522 wherein they announced the
production of ZB57KQE refrigeration scroll compressor in Emerson Thailand plant.

Going forward, F series scroll condensing units will be built with ZB57KQE (instead of ZB58KQE)
compressor effective immediately.

ZB57KQE could deliver the similar capacity but higher COP compared with the legacy model ZB58KQE. It
is an alternative solution for better system efficiency and compact CDU design

Below is the list of condensing unit models:

FMS9-ZB57-TFM -50 Hz model- from Dubai plant
FMV9-ZB57-TFM — 50 Hz model- from Dubai plant
FMV6-ZB57-TF7/ TFC — 60 Hz model- from Dammam plant

For reference, below is the marketing bulletin from Emerson Thailand:

B

Marketing Bulletin -
ZB57KQE Refrigeratio

For more information, please contact your local Emerson representative.




